

PERSONAL INFORMATION

**Dumitru Adrian VANCA**



Str. Avram Iancu, Nr. 3, Cod: 510085, Alba Iulia, Romania

+40 258 81 18 96 +40 728 81 18 96

vancadum@yahoo.com



Sex Male | Date of birth 12/07/1966 | Nationality Romanian

JOB APPLIED FOR POSITION

Member of academic body with experience in teaching, research and quality assurance in higher education. Good experience in academic management and administration; specialist in humanities science field, mainly theology; good knowledge of English and Italian

PERSONAL PROFILE

WORK EXPERIENCE

(2019 - present)

**HEAD OF DEPARTMENT of Doctoral School in Theology**

"1 Decembrie 1918" University - Alba Iulia,; Gabriel Bethlen Street No. 5, code 510 009, Alba Iulia, Tel: 004-0258-806130; Fax: 004-0258-812630; E-mail: cond@uab.ro; Web: www.uab.ro

▪ Academic management & Education

Business or sector: Academic education

(2011 - 2016)

**HEAD OF DEPARTMENT of Theology and Social Work**

Department of Theology and Social Work / Faculty of Orthodox Theology / "1 Decembrie 1918" University - Alba Iulia,; Gabriel Bethlen Street No. 5, code 510 009, Alba Iulia, Tel: 004-0258-806130; Fax: 004-0258-812630; E-mail: cond@uab.ro; Web: www.uab.ro

▪ Academic management & Education

Business or sector: Academic education

(2008 - 2011)

**SCIENTIFIC SECRETARY of the Faculty Council**

Faculty of Orthodox Theology / "1 Decembrie 1918" University - Alba Iulia, Street: Gabriel Bethlen Nr. 5 code 510 009, Alba Iulia, Tel: 004-0258-806130; E-mail: cond@uab.ro; Web: www.uab.ro

▪ Academic and Scientific management

Business or sector: Academic education

(2000 – Present)

**Member of Academic Body**

**Professor** (1.03.2018-present)

**PhD tutor** (11.08.2016-present)

**Associate Professor** (1.10.2009-present);

**Senior Lecturer**(1.10.2003-30.09.2009);

**Invited lecturer** (2000-1.10.2003)

Department of Theology and Social Work / Faculty of Orthodox Theology / University "1 Decembrie 1918" - Alba Iulia, Street: Gabriel Bethlen Nr. 5 code 510 009, Alba Iulia, Tel: 004-0258-806130; Fax: 004-0258-812630; E-mail: cond@uab.ro; Web: www.uab.ro

▪ Educational and scientific activities: Courses and seminars (bachelor and master): *History of worship; Introduction to Liturgical Theology; Liturgical practice; Christian Arts*

Business or sector: Academic education

(2004 - 2011) **REDACTOR-IN-CHIEF**  
„Altarul Reintregirii” Scientific Journal ( <http://fto.ro/altarul-reintregirii/>)  
Faculty of Orthodox Theology / "1 Decembrie 1918" University - Alba Iulia, Street: Gabriel Bethlen Nr. 5 code 510 009, Alba Iulia, Tel: 004-0258-806130; E-mail: cond@uab.ro; Web: www.uab.ro

- publishing

**Business or sector:** scientific research

(2016 – Present) **CNATDCU, expert**  
National Council for the Certification of University Titles, Diplomas and Certificates (CNATDCU):  
<http://www.cnatdcu.ro/en>  
General Berthelot 28-30, sector 1, Bucharest, ROMANIA  
Telephone: +40 021/4056206; E-Mail: <mailto:secretariat@aracis.ro> [cnatdcu@edu.gov.ro](mailto:cnatdcu@edu.gov.ro)  
**Business or sector:** Academic education

(2011 – Present) **ARACIS, expert**  
Academic evaluation in higher education (member of permanent *Commission for Humanistic and Theology*)  
The Romanian Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education – ARACIS ( <http://www.aracis.ro/en/about-aracis/>)  
Bd. Schitu Magureanu, No. 1, 050025, Bucharest, ROMANIA  
Telephone: +40 21 206 76 00; Fax: +40 21 312 71 35;  
E-Mail: [secretariat@aracis.ro](mailto:secretariat@aracis.ro)  
**Business or sector:** Academic education

(1998 –2001)  
(1993 – 1997) **CHURCH MANAGEMENT**  
**Head of the economic department**  
**Diocesan secretary**  
Romanian Orthodox Archbishopric of Alba Iulia; Str. Mihai Viteazul, No. 16, zip code 510010;  
[arhiepiscopia@reintregirea.ro](mailto:arhiepiscopia@reintregirea.ro); web: [www.reintregirea.ro](http://www.reintregirea.ro)

- Administrative, economic and management activities:
  - direction and management of construction sites and investment property of the diocese;
  - management of the Candle factory, Printing house, Ecclesiastical shops etc.)

**Business or sector:** Religious affairs

(2001 – 2003) **PRIEST**  
Parish: “Bunavestire” – Centru 1; Alba Iulia, Str. Avram Iancu, No. 3-7, 510085

- pastoral & liturgical activities;
- management activities;

**Business or sector:** Religious affairs

(1991 – 1993) **DEACON**  
Romanian Orthodox Archbishopric of Alba Iulia; Str. Mihai Viteazul, No. 16, zip code 510010;  
[arhiepiscopia@reintregirea.ro](mailto:arhiepiscopia@reintregirea.ro); web: [www.reintregirea.ro](http://www.reintregirea.ro)

- Pastoral activities

**Business or sector:** Religious affairs

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

(1995 –2003) **PhD in theology (8 EQF)**  
Univ. of Bucharest, Faculty of Orthodox Theology; Univ. in Sibiu, Faculty of Orthodox Theology

- Biblical Studies, Church History, History and Spirituality of Byzantine Empire, History of Romanian Orthodox Church, Liturgical theology, History and Philosophy of Religions, Orthodox Doctrine, Music, Christian Arts, Latin, Ancient Greek, English etc.

(1995 – 2002) **University Diploma in Theology (6 + 7 EQF)**

University of Bucharest / Faculty of Orthodox Theology, Str. Sf. Ecaterina, No. 2, Bucharest, sect. IV

- Biblical Studies, Church History, History and Spirituality of Byzantine Empire, History of Romanian Orthodox Church, Liturgical theology, History and Philosophy of Religions, Orthodox Doctrine, Music, Christian Arts, Latin, Ancient Greek, English etc.

**PERSONAL SKILLS**

Mother tongue

Romanian

Other languages

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Listening	Reading
English	C2	C2	C1	C1	C1
Replace with name of language certificate. Enter level if known.					
Italian	B2	C1	B1	B2	B2
Replace with name of language certificate. Enter level if known.					
French	B1	B2	A2	A2	B1

Communication skills

- Communication skills (training at Univ. "1 December 1918");
- Ability of adaptation and work in multicultural environments (coming from a multi-ethnic area, I attended professional trainings abroad)

Organizational / managerial skills

- Leadership Capability to work in a large team, acquired at the "1 December 1918" University, and in the previous positions at the Archdiocese of Alba Iulia (responsible for teams of 20 and 80 persons);
- Project management skills: Certificate: **Manager of European projects (Ministry of Education and Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Protection)**, 2008;

Job-related skills

- Skills in management and evaluation of high education quality: Certificate: **Internal evaluators in quality (ARACIS)**

Computer skills

- Good knowledge of Microsoft Office™ tools
- Basic knowledge of computer graphics applications (Adobe Reader, Photoshop).

Other skills

- Artistic skills: Painting (Art School - Craiova, 1987); Sculpture (Self-taught); Music (Theological Seminary Craiova, Faculty of Orthodox Theology, Bucharest).

Driving license

Driving license category "B"

**ANNEXES**

Alba Iulia  
1.03.2020

**Dumitru A. VANCA**  
Professor, PhD.

